
 
Memorandum 

TO:  Mayor Lord and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Melissa Jacobsen, City Manager 

DATE:  August 20, 2025    

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report for August 25, 2025 Council Meeting   

 
Water and Wastewater Master Plan 
In 2023 Council authorized the City to apply for two loans through the Alaska Department of Environmental 
Conservation State Revolving Loan Fund for a Water Master Plan Update and a Wastewater Master Plan 
update. The legislation is Resolution 23-094 and 23-095 and attached for quick reference. According to the 
legislation the existing Water and Wastewater Master Plans were completed in 2006 with a 20-year planning 
horizon. Through the loan process the City was awarded $75,000 in principle forgiveness for each loan, 
$150,000 total. It’s been almost three years and we’re at risk of having these fall off the Intended Use Plan, so 
Public Works is planning to put this out for RPF as one project for both plans to realize some savings. In the 
event it creeps over $150,000 it will require a budget amendment that would be split between the water and 
wastewater CARMA funds. 
 
Soldotna Field House 
On August 15th I attended the opening reception for the new Soldotna Field House and walked away inspired. 
Their work on this vision began in 2000 and after many years of not giving up they have constructed a 54,000 
square foot pre-engineered metal building designed to serve as an athletic and community event facility with 
a multi-purpose sport court, removable turf field, and an ADA-accessible elevated walking and jogging track. 
The facility is designed to maximize flexibility and is large enough to host statewide tournaments and other 
major events. I encourage stopping by and taking a look when you’re in the Soldotna area.  
 

 



 
Homer Multi-Purpose Community Recreation Center, what’s next? 
Ordinance 25-46(A) that proposed a ballot proposition asking the voters to approve a 0.3% sales tax for the 
purpose of funding a multi-purpose community recreation center in Homer failed at the last Council meeting. 
After visiting the Soldotna Field House and learning more about their process I’d like to bring back some 
possible next steps for Council to keep the momentum moving while this remains a Council priority.  
 
Multi-Purpose Community Recreation Building Non-Endowed Field of Interest Fund  
Resolution 25-049 authorized the City Manager to work with the Homer Foundation on establishing a non-
endowed field of interest fund for the future community recreation building. The Homer Foundation Board 
has asked that the City advise them what the alternate plan for the fund will be if the community recreation 
building is not built. A possible recommendation is Community Recreation Programming and Equipment. 
Looking forward to Council’s input at the meeting.   
 
Homer Electric Property 
The Homer Electric Association (HEA) property on Snowbird/Lake Street did not sell in their recent bid 
process. I spoke with their Chief Operating Officer last week and he explained that given the value of the 
property, they would be willing to consider a land trade if the City has property of similar value. HEA’s 
minimum bid for the lot was $965,000. If Council would like to talk more about this, I can work with 
Community Development and bring something back in September. If not, we can shift focus back to 
consideration of the City owned property in the Town Center area, or others as directed. 
 
 
City Manager Meetings and Events: 
August 15th – Soldotna Field House Opening Reception 
August 19th – Employee Appreciation Picnic 
August 20th – Meeting with KPB, Homer Trails Alliance, and City Council Members and Staff 
And, ongoing weekly meetings with Departments, Mayor and Councilmembers, and City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

- Resolutions 23-094 and 23-095, and back up memorandums 
- Resolution 25-049 
- Memorandum re: Annual Destruction of Inactive Records 
 























 

MEMORANDUM 

  

 
Annual Destruction of Inactive Records 

 
Item Type: Informational Memorandum 

Prepared For: Mayor Lord and City Council 

Date: August 25, 2025 

From: Zach Pettit, Deputy City Clerk II 

Through: Melissa Jacobsen, City Manager 

 
In accordance with HCC 2.08.010(g), the City Clerk’s office has completed the annual inactive records 
destruction process.  

On June 5, 2025, Department Heads were notified of the inactive records that were eligible for 
destruction, and as a result, 146 boxes of records were approved, pulled, and staged in the Council 
Chambers.  Arctic Shred of Anchorage, Alaska performed on-site shredding of 3650 pounds of inactive 
records on July 25, 2025.   

Arctic Shred travels from Anchorage to the Peninsula annually to provide their on-site service and then 
brings the shredded materials to their facility in Anchorage for appropriate disposal. This is the City 
Clerk’s Office second year working with Arctic Shred for our inactive records destruction.   

Copies of the Inactive Records Storage Forms and memorandums approving destruction are available 
in the City Clerk’s office for review.  

To date, the City Clerk’s office has received 25 boxes of inactive records from various city departments, 
and those boxes have been logged in and stored in the storage areas located within City Hall. That 
number will likely increase by a minimum of 30 boxes as we approach years end. 
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